

CURRICULUM VITAE

Kimball H. Ladien, M.D.

773/520-7161

kladienmd@yahoo.com

Areas of Specialization:

- Community-based Preventive Mental Health
- Family and Child Wellness
- Gang, Drug, and Crime Prevention
- Screening, Assessment, and Treatment of Child Abuse and Neglect
- Dissociative Disorders and Ritualistic Abuse
- Multi-Systems Analysis (MSA) Approach to Psychopathology

Place and Date of Birth

Chicago, Illinois

July 9, 1951

Education

Dates

B.A. Cum Laude

Psychology and Political Science

1969-1973

University of Illinois at Chicago

Chicago, Illinois, BA, cum laude

99, 97, 96% --MCAT Science, Gen Knowledge, Vocab

98, 97% --LSAT (Logical and Analytical Reasoning)

Clinical Psychology

1978-1980

University of Illinois at Chicago Graduate School

Master's Program, Chicago, Illinois

GRE: 95% composite

Psychology: 97% Clinical; 98% Experimental

Doctor of Medicine

Rush Medical College

1981-1986

Chicago, Illinois

Boards I: 99%ile, Psychology

Psychiatry Mini-boards: 735 (99%ile)

Residency

Psychiatry

1986-1989

Loyola University Medical Center

Maywood, Illinois

PRITE Scores by year of Residency

1986—695 (99%ile)

1987—689 (98%ile)

Fellowship

Child Psychiatry

1989-1990

Institute for Juvenile Research

Chicago, Illinois

Licensure

State of Illinois Physician License – #036-076843

1986

Board Certification

American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology -

1992

#35842

Positions

	<u>Dates</u>
Medical Director, Geropsychiatric Unit, Weiss Hospital	1/20-Present
Medical Director, Outpatient Psychiatry, Methodist Hospital	1/16-Present
Kimball Ladien, MD, private practice	07/13- Present
Associate, Chicago Physician Associates, LLC	07/07-7/13
Associate, Dixon F. Spivy, M.D., LLC, Chicago, Illinois	01/01-07/07
Associate, Dixon F. Spivy, M.D., Ltd., Chicago, Illinois	06/98-12/00
Chairman, Department of Psychiatry, Grant Hospital, Chicago, Illinois	05/01- 08/08
Medical Director & President, Safe Haven Consultants, Chicago, Illinois	02/89- Present
Medical Director, Department of Psychiatry, St. Mary's Hospital, Kankakee, Illinois	1993
Medical Director, Institute for Personal Development, Morris Hospital, Morris, Illinois	1990-1992
Admissions Officer, Elgin Mental Health Center, Elgin, Illinois	1988-1991
Teaching and Research Assistant, University of Illinois at Chicago Graduate School, Department of Psychology, Chicago, Illinois	1979-1980
Research Assistant, Rush-Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center, Department of Psychology, Chicago, Illinois	1978-1979
Research Assistant, <u>Journal of the American Statistical Association</u> , Chicago, Illinois	1972-1977

Hospital Staff Memberships

	<u>Appointed</u>
Methodist Hospital	1998
Weiss Hospital, Chicago, Illinois	2003

Appointments

	<u>Dates</u>
Member, Illinois Department of Public and Social Service Advisory Council; Subcommittee Appointment: Budget and Jobs	1992-1998
Illinois Legislative Taskforce on Ritualistic Abuse	1992
Participant, Job Opportunities Advisory Council (JOAC); Safe Haven Community Service Corps Presentation	1992

Grants

Chicago Department of Human Services, Community Service Block Grant for
"Safe Haven – Chicago Futures", 1992

Membership in Professional Societies (Past and Present)

- American Psychiatric Association
- Illinois Psychiatric Society
 - Co-Chair, Residents Committee, 1990
 - Member, Governmental Affairs Committee, 1989
- American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry
- Mental Health Association of Illinois
- Society for Neurosciences
- American Association for the Advancement of Science
- International Society for the Study of Multiple Personality and Dissociation
- Believe the Children

Honors and Awards

- American Diabetes Association Student Summer Fellowship for Research on

- ‘Electroretinographic Correlates of Diabetic Retinopathy’, 1979.
- One of Ten Medical Student National Semi-Finalists in Health and Human Services’ Innovations in Health Promotion and Disease Prevention for Paper on ‘Workfare Interventions in the Welfare Cycle’, 1985.
- American Academy of Neurology Rowland B. Mackay Award for Paper ‘Hypothermia and Related Interventions in Cerebral Ischemia – A Review’, 1985.
- Illinois Psychiatric Society, 1st Place for Student Papers, ‘A Multi-Systems Analysis Approach to Multiple Personality Disorders and Related Dissociative States I. Hardware’, 1986.
- Illinois Psychiatric Society, 2nd Place for Student Papers, ‘Workfare Interventions in the Welfare Cycle’, 1986.

PUBLICATIONS, PAPERS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROTOCOLS

1. Ladien, K. “Electroretinographic correlates of diabetic retinopathy.” Funded proposal, American Diabetes Association, 1979.
2. Ladien, K. “Neural correlates of channel selection. I. Search and feeding behavior in the rat.” Unpublished proposal, 1979.
3. Ladien, K. “Common mechanisms in problem resolution.” Behavioral exchange model in marital therapy. Submitted to American Journal of Family Therapy, 1980.
4. Ladien, K., Levett, J., Clarke, M. “The effects of lithium on the ERG.” Submitted to Invest Ophth, 1980.
5. Fawcett, J.; Fox, J.; Shekelle, R., and Ladien, K. “Assessment of histories and mechanisms in chronic schizophrenics with enlarged lateral ventricles.” Protocol presented to Dr. Jan Fawcett, Department of Psychiatry, Rush-Presbyterian-St. Luke’s Medical Center, 1980.
6. Harris, C. and Ladien, K. “Electrophysiological assessment of lecithin effects on cognitive functioning in Alzheimer’s patients.” Protocol present to Dr. J.M. Davis, Illinois State Psychiatric Institute, 1980.
7. Levett, J., Jaeger, R., and Ladien, K. Power spectral analysis of the ERG. 2nd International Conf Info Sci, Patras, Greece, 1979.
8. Levett, J., Ladien, K., and Clarke, M. “The effects of alcohol on the ERG--A systems-analysis approach” in Animal Models in Alcohol Research. K. Eriksson, J.D. Sinclair, and K. Kilanmma, eds. Academic Press, London, 1980, 337-343.
9. Ladien, K., Levett, J., and Clarke, M. “Effects of alcohol on horizontal eye movements,” Drug & Alcohol Dependents, 6:95-96, 1980.
10. Ladien, K., Levett, J., and Clarke, M. “Effects of alcohol on ERG light/dark adaptation,” Drug & Alcohol Dependents, 6:93-95, 1980.
11. Ladien, K., Marczyński, T., and Harris, C. “An expanded parsimonious model of the brain.” Abstract and presentation at the 10th Annual Meeting, Society of Neuroscience, Cincinnati, 1980.

12. Ladien, K. "Workforce interventions in the welfare cycle." One of the ten medical student national semi-finalists in Health and Human Services' Innovations in Promotion and Disease Prevention competition, 1984.
13. Ladien, K. "Hypothermia and related interventions in cerebral ischemia—A review." American Academy of Neurology Rowland B. MacKay award, 1985.
14. Ladien, K. and Cohen, M. "Interventions in cerebral ischemia. I. Hypothermia—A historical review." Submitted to Neurology, 1985.
15. Ladien, K. and Cohen, M. "Interventions in cerebral ischemia. II. Models and protocols." Submitted to Neurology, 1985.
16. Ladien, K. "Brain information processing. A multi-systems-analysis approach to psychopathology." An expanded version of a paper submitted to the annual student paper competition of Illinois Psychiatric Society, 1985.
17. Braun, B., Fawcett, J., and Ladien, K., "Potential uses of BEAM technology in the diagnosis and treatment of psychopathology." Protocol presented to Dr. Jan Fawcett, Department of Psychiatry, Rush-Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center, 1985.
18. Ladien, K. "A Multi-Systems-Analysis Approach to MPD and Other Dissociative States." I. Software. Presented at the 2nd International Conference in Multiple Personality/Dissociative States, 1986.
19. Braun, B. and Ladien, K. "A multi-systems-analysis approach to MPD and other dissociative states." Presented at the 3rd International Conference on Multiple Personality/Dissociative States, 1986.
20. Ladien, K. "A multi-systems-analysis approach to Multiple Personality and other dissociative states." II. Software, 1987. Submitted for publication.
21. Ladien, K. "A multi-systems-analysis approach to MPD and other dissociative states," 1987.
22. Ladien, K., Gibson, R., and Ryan, H. "Hypnotic susceptibility in Post-Traumatic Stress Disorders." Presented at the 4th International Conference on Multiple Personality/Dissociative States, 1987.
23. Ladien, K. "Timelines, mappings, and BASK." Presented at the 5th International Conference on Multiple Personality/Dissociative States, 1988.
24. Fazzone-Ladien, P. and Ladien, K. "Psychodrama and the hidden child phenomenon." Presented at the 5th International Conference on Multiple Personality/Dissociative States, 1988.
25. Ladien, K. Project Chance/Community Service Corps. Submitted to the Illinois Department of Public Aid, 1988.

26. Ladien, K. "Satanic Ritualistic Abuse and Dissociation." Presented at the Riverside Police Department Symposium on Cult Activities, 1989.
27. Ladien, K. "Multiple Personality Disorder and Dissociation." Presented at Loyola Department of Psychiatry Symposium on Child Abuse and Its Long-Term Sequelae, 1989.
28. Fazzone-Ladien, P. and Ladien, K. "Sociodramatic techniques in the assessments of abuse and dissociation." Presented at the 6th International Conference on Multiple Personality/Dissociative States, 1989.
29. Ladien, K. "Dissociation and ritualistic abuse." Presented at the Illinois State Psychiatric Institute, 1989.
30. Ladien, K. and Fazzone-Ladien, P. "Child Abuse and Its Long-Term Sequelae." Presented at the Illinois psychiatric Society Fall Meeting, Chicago, 1989.
31. Ladien, K. and Fazzone-Ladien, P., Safe Haven Program, HHS grant proposal, 1989.
32. Ladien, K. and Fazzone-Ladien, P. Safe Haven Program Towards Gang-Free, Drug-Free, Full-Employment Economy in Chicago by the Year 2000. City of Chicago Community Development Block Grant Proposal, 1989.
33. Ladien, K., Safe Haven Program—Breaking the Welfare Cycle. Presented at HUD Region V Conference on Drug-Free Public Housing, September 14, 1989.
34. Ladien, K., Safe Haven —Breaking the Cycles: Towards a Gang-Free, Drug-Free, Full-Employment in America by the Year 2000. Manuscript in preparation, 1990.
35. Ladien, K. "Identifying dissociation and ritualistic and abuse." Presented at Cook County Hospital, Department of Child Psychiatry, 1990.
36. Ladien, K. "Recognizing Ritualistic and Satanic Cults—The abuse of children." Presented at the American Red Cross Training Session on Child Abuse, April 18, 1990.
37. Ladien, K., Fazzone-Ladien, P. and Schwartz, R. "A systems-analysis approach to internal family systems and MPD." Submitted to the 7th International Conference on Multiple Personality/Dissociative States, Chicago, 1990.
38. Fazzone-Ladien, P., Ladien, K. and Schwartz, R. "National integrations—Psychodrama and Internal Family System." Submitted to the 7th International Conference on Multiple Personality/Dissociative States, Chicago, 1990.
39. Ladien, K., Fazzone-Ladien, P., and Schwartz, R. "A Systems-Analysis Approach to Internal Family Systems and Dissociation." Illinois Psychiatric Society Fall Weekend, Chicago, 1990.
40. Ladien, K., Safe Haven—Breaking the Cycles: Towards a Gang-Free, Drug-Free, Full-Employment Economy in America by the Year 2020, 25th Anniversary Edition, 2018.
41. Ladien, K., The Chicago Project, 2018.

Safe Haven Summary

As with FDR's CCC and WPA, Safe Haven's Community Service Corps (CSC) provides JOBS in the Public and Private Sections to Break the Cycles of Poverty and Crime in America.

If the ONLY thing we do in 2019 is to implement Afterschool programs for our children and Work Programs for ALL individuals on Probation and Parole, we can easily reach the initial goal of Reducing Gang Crime and MURDERS >40% and help make Chicago a Model for the Country on the way towards achieving a Gang Free, Drug-Free, Full-Employment Economy in America by the year 2020 that SAVES LIVES and BILLIONS of tax dollars--significantly IMPROVING Education and Business OUTCOMES while Dramatically Reducing Crime in the process. This would be a true Win-Win for ALL Americans.

Simply put, not only can Safe Haven finally break the cycles of gangs, drugs, dropouts, abuse and Joblessness, when combined with Dr. Ladien's Global Energy Independence Program (GEIP) saving \$2-3 T/yr, we can finally give the PEOPLE truly BIPARTISAN Universal Healthcare and Education and a PEACE Paradigm based on GOOD SCIENCE- optimizing OUTCOMES instead of Ideologies. Time will tell.

Biography

After getting 99%tile in Science on the MCATS, from 1971-1981, Dr. Ladien studied the hardware and software of Brain Information Processing to understand not only the core foundations of human behavior, but also the one "tool" that humanity has used to build all of its other tools over the millennia.

Throughout Rush Medical College, his Psychiatric Residency at the Loyola School of Medicine and a Child Fellowship at the Institute for Juvenile Research, Dr. Ladien further developed Safe Haven.

In 1991, Dr. Ladien's first official act as a physician and Medical Director at Morris Hospital was to cut his salary in half so that he could continue work on Safe Haven.

In 1993, Dr. Ladien became Medical Director at St. Mary's Hospital precisely to implement Safe Haven in Kankakee, Illinois. As described in Safe Haven's Epilogue, the then-CEO with a few calls was able to KILL Safe Haven dead in its tracks. The CEO's "rationale" was "We don't want to be known as the Black Hospital." Such is the nature of Arrogant, Stupid, Systematic Abusers of Power (ASSs).

Dr. Ladien returned to Chicago to become the Chair of Psychiatry at Grant Hospital for many years until the Hospital closed and his beloved wife, Sylvia, developed leukemia secondary to over-radiation. After 19 months of living together in hospital rooms, with the use of then-experimental Monoclonal Antibodies (MAbs), Sylvia's blast cell count was Zero and her vital signs were stable off of pressor medications.

Despite the clear positive effects of MAbs, St. Joseph Administration and Its Lawyers (SJAIL) decided to deliberately ignore Sylvia's multiple Advance Directives to be Full Code, turned up an unneeded morphine drip and watched for Seven Days while Sylvia slowly Drowned to Death on her own secretions when she could have easily been saved. Again, such is the nature of ASSs (Arrogant, Stupid, Systematic Abusers of Power).

While Sylvia would never want the Taj Mahal as a "legacy," she would very much appreciate sharing PEACE with the People of the World. For Sylvia and all other victims of ASSs over the Ages, may their sacrifices not be in vain. Alone, we can accomplish little. Working TOGETHER we can Change the World. So it shall be.